Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Jelrod@chisholmenergy.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: DARK CANYON PRODUCED WATER SPILL

Attachments: DARK CANYON_C141_Part 1_11292018.pdf; DARK CANYON PICS.PDF
Jennifer,

The attached C-141 lists 3 wells. s this intended for a battery? Or are you wanting this info reported to all 3
wells you listed? Please revise the form and re-submit. If you are wanting all 3 wells, one C-141 is needed
for each API.

Thanks

State of New Mexico

EMNRD-OIL CONSERVATION DIV.-DIST.I1
811 S. First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Z®575-748-1283 ext. 113

P< Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: DARK CANYON PRODUCED WATER SPILL

From: Jennifer Elrod <jelrod@chisholmenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Kasuboski, Robert <rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] DARK CANYON PRODUCED WATER SPILL

Attached is the C-141, and initial cleanup pictures for the Dark Canyon produced water spill that was reported on
11/13/2018 @ 2:09 pm by Paul Martinez.

Jevwifer Erod



P~ CHISHOLM
ENERGY

801 Cherry St., Suite 1200-Unit 20
Fort Worth, TX 76102

Direct: 817-953-3728

Cell: 940-452-6214

Fax: 817-601-7551



